6th  July, 2018

Reference: GCF/RFP/2018/C/019

ADDENDUM NO. 1

[bookmark: _Hlk499635251][bookmark: _Hlk499639604]Provision of consultancy services to formulate an Evidence Gap Map of Climate Change Adaptation
The Request for Proposals (RFP) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents  remains in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFP. Respondents shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting their Proposal.
I. Responses to requests for Clarification 
	No
	Clarification requested
	Response

	1. 
	Regarding budget, does the GCF have specific guideline we need to follow in planning the budget, such as maximum amount, renumeration, or travel budget?
	Kindly follow the template that is stated in the RFP, regarding the budget breakdown. 

	2. 
	Regarding honorarium of team personnel, does the GCF have specific scheme based on team personnel's position we need to follow?
	No. Please note though that the team would work closely with the team at IEU-GCF and Deval Germany to produce this gap map and review.

	3. 
	Is it possible for us to get the editable file of Proposal Submission Forms (Appendix 2, 4, 5, 8) (Word file)? As the file provided in the website is not editable (pdf).
	Please access the proposal submission forms as well as all subsequent information on the RFP including the addenda on the website using the link https://www.greenclimate.fund/who-we-are/procurement which is also provided in the letter of invitation and RFP document. 

	4. 
	Regarding team personnel, is there any specific requirements related to personnel's background (government, NGO etc), position (PhD, post-docs etc), disciplines?
	The qualifications are mainly in terms of previous experience with systematic reviews, evidence gap maps (and search strategies) and adaptation/resilience. Please also note that the staff from Deval, Germany will also provide search support as well as support on constructing the evidence gap map. 

Please also note that since this is a joint RFP, the qualifying team will be selected by a joint selection panel, composed of at least one Deval staff member. Once the selection is made, the qualifying team will need to send separate paperwork to Deval as required to ensure that their procurement requirements are met. 

	5. 
	Regarding foreigner staff, is there any specific requirements we need to fulfil, such as the nationality, discipline etc?
	No. Please provide the information requested for on the RFP document with regards to the staff as per the prescribed forms i.e. CVs, work schedule, remuneration, etc where applicable. 

	6. 
	Could you tell us more about your expectations for the trip(s) to Korea? We think these would be invaluable opportunities and would like to know more about what you have in mind. 
	IEU-GCF will work closely with the team to determine mutually convenient dates for travel. We anticipate two trips for one week each. One will be to Songdo Korea. The other will be to Germany to be with Deval in Bonn. If convenient, the team would also visit and engage with the team to determine these dates. 

	7. 
	Should we include travel expenses in our proposed budget or would that be covered separately? 
	Please include one proposed travel week to Songdo and another to Germany to visit Deval in your proposal. Any additional trips if required will be covered separately by IEU. 

	8. 
	How many trips do you anticipate for the team? (beginning? end? both? more?)
	Two trips.  One to Songdo, Korea and one to Bonn, Germany. 

	9. 
	What do you anticipate the purpose of each trip would be and what type of participation do you expect from GCF?
	One trip to Germany will be to set up and discuss the evidence gap map framework. The other to Incheon will be to discuss preliminary results. 



	No
	Clarification requested
	Response

	10. 
	What do you have in mind when you say the "Team should have qualified database search specialists and access to relevant databases"?
	Evidence gap maps require a systematic and exhaustive search of the literature across databases. This means that there needs to be someone on the team who can help put together search words and do searches. This is a technical job. We don’t think the person needs to be available full time but search expertise is required. 

	11. 
	Do you expect that the team will be based at a university or a larger consulting firm? Or are smaller consulting firms also acceptable?
	As long as the team meets the qualifications required as per the RFP, we have no restrictions. 

	12. 
	Would you be open to having 3 senior consultants on the team, rather than 2? 
	We would not be opposed to this. 

	13. 
	Do you have a range or maximum for the consultancy's budget? Or an idea of how many consulting days you anticipate this will take?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Bidders are required to propose a methodology that they deem best for the execution of the assignment along with associated staff input and budget, with justification for the costs proposed. 



